

Coordination meeting in Otaci #12 – 14.06.22

Participants: Mayor of Otaci, Border Police Unit Otaci, LCA/CDA, ACTED, BlueDot, IOM, UNHCR.

Agenda points:

1. Context updates

Agenda	Discussion	Agreements/Actions
<b>Context updates</b>	<ol style="list-style-type: none"><li>1. ACTED continues transportation for refugees, not many passengers though.</li><li>2. IOM reported the graveling works at the temporary bus site will be completed by 15.06.</li><li>3. UNHCR showed the updated site plan.</li><li>4. UNHCR had received metal trolleys for luggage (2 types).</li></ol> <p>For World Refugee Day on June 20.</p> <p>On cash assistance for refugees (particularly relevant as cash sites of Donduseni and Balti are in the north) that online sign up for registration will be required, no more walk-ins.</p>	<p><i>Fencing and electricity to be followed up</i></p> <p><i>Request for a few trolleys.</i></p> <p><i>WRD proposal to install few benches in town (near BCP).</i></p>

Next meeting on 21 June at 2 pm, as usual.